

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

PEAK CHIROPRACTIC SPINE AND HEADACHE CENTER

January 2018 – November 2022

A chiropractic wellness center specializing in manipulative care, nutrition and in the treatment of personal injury cases utilizing state of the art medical and chiropractic technology.

Treating Physician - Celebration, Florida – A state-of-the-art chiropractic health facility utilizing chiropractic care, physio-therapeutics, spinal rehabilitation, and other ancillary services to promote spinal rehabilitation following acute injury or chronic spinal conditions to improve spinal and extra-spinal dysfunction and improve overall health.

DAVIS CLINIC OF CHIROPRACTIC

July 2015 – April 2017

A multi-provider facility specializing in rehabilitation of chronic and acute conditions of the musculoskeletal and nervous system. The clinic utilizes passive modalities such as electrical muscle stimulation (EMS), spinal decompression and laser therapy. Additionally, the clinic offers biofeedback, nutrition, and weight loss in an effort to promote health and healing.

Senior Treating Physician – The Villages Florida - specializing in chiropractic treatments, weight loss and biofeedback. Provide in office weekly lectures to educate the public on the benefits of the services offered within our clinic. Additionally, provide external marketing for the clinic to facilitate patient referrals from other provider offices and from the general public.

GREENTREE HEALTH

September 2014 – March 2016

A medically directed and integrative occupational medicine healthcare facility specializing in the care of injured federal workers. Our clinical approach with these workers' compensation cases utilized nationally accepted protocols and standards to assist our patients in reaching maximum medical improvement (MMI) and returning to work in a consistent, effective and efficient manner. The staff consists of medical physicians (M.D. and/or D.O.), nurse practitioners (NP), physician assistants (PA), chiropractors (D.C.), clinical psychologists, athletic trainers and massage therapist.

VP of Business Integration & Ancillary Services; Executive Board Member; Director of Physical Rehabilitation; Compliance Officer; Doctor of Chiropractic – Dallas, Fort Worth, Weslaco, and Austin, Texas - Initial role with GreenTree Health was as the Director of Physical

Rehabilitation and Compliance Officer. However, as a result of my business acumen, my company role was expanded to an Executive Board Member and VP of Business Integration and Ancillary Services, which included: directing physical rehabilitation activities, treating patents as needed, implementing the latest rehabilitation equipment and therapeutic activities and assuring the therapists were maintaining strict company guidelines in rendering rehabilitative care. As a member of the Executive and Business Integration team, my role included, but was not limited to, developing and implementing policy and procedures, assisting our clinical and business team in maintaining the highest of standards, assisting with day-to-day clinical operations, assisting with ancillary referrals, and researching potential sites for our expanding company.

DYNAMIC HEALTH AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

December 2013 – June 2014

A medically directed integrative healthcare facility specializing in physical medicine and rehabilitation and interventional pain management. Clinical staff includes medical physician (M.D.), nurse practitioners (NP) and chiropractors (D.C.). Clinical protocols were developed and utilized to treat pain and musculoskeletal issues to promote a return of normal function.

Chiropractic Physician - Charlotte, North Carolina - Attending chiropractic physician of a medically directed healthcare facility utilizing physical medicine and rehabilitation and interventional pain management procedures to assist in the rehabilitation of spinal and extraspinal injuries and conditions. Utilized modalities included but were not limited to traditional interventional pain management procedures, decompression (supine and upright), class IV cold lasers, proprioception training, neuromuscular reeducation training, vibration, manual and instrument chiropractic manipulation, and additional therapeutic modalities (EMS, ultrasound, electric acupuncture, etc.) to facilitate a pain free, balanced, and healthy lifestyle.

HEALTH & MEDICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATES

January 2013 – December 2013

A medically directed integrative healthcare facility specializing in physical medicine and rehabilitation, orthopedic medicine, pain management and internal medicine. Health & Medical Practice Associates is a subsidiary of the Victory Hospital System. Medical staff included neurosurgeons, orthopedic surgeons, general surgeons, OB/GYN physicians, primary care physicians, nurse practitioners and chiropractors. Our patient base included workers' compensation injuries, personal injury cases, Medicare, Medicaid, and other third-party payers.

Chiropractor, Clinic Coordinator - San Antonio, Texas - Clinic Coordinator of a medically directed healthcare facility utilizing internal medicine, orthopedics, pain management, physical medicine and rehabilitation and chiropractic to correct spinal and extraspinal issues. Modalities utilized ranged from rehabilitation, interventional pain management procedures to more invasive traditional surgical procedures. Additionally, patients were educated on living a healthy lifestyle and maintaining exercises and recreational activities to maintain their overall health and well-being.

DURKIN CHIROPRACTIC CENTER, PLLC

September 2002 – January 2013

A chiropractic wellness center specializing in manipulative care, rehabilitation, and nutrition with the goal of improving overall health through the correction of structural imbalances and obtaining physiological homeostasis. Nutritional recommendations were made following a review of the patient specific lab work-ups in an effort to promote improved physiological health. Proteolytic enzymes and other nutritional recommendations were utilized to down regulate the inflammatory response in an effort to promote pain relief and overall health.

Owner/CEO & Clinic Director - Gastonia, North Carolina - Clinic director of a wellness facility utilizing chiropractic care, massage therapy, acupuncture, and rehabilitation to correct and/or improve spinal and extra-spinal dysfunction. Clinic mission: improve integration of disciplines in the local as well as surrounding communities, while providing the finest in chiropractic and alternative care available.

SOUTHEAST PAIN ALTERNATIVES

June 2000 – July 2002

Medically directed alternative pain center directed by Mark Scheutzow, M.D., Ph.D., that included the following patient care modalities: Interventional and prescription pain management, chiropractic, physical therapy, traditional Chinese medicine and acupuncture, massage therapy and clinical psychology. Our group also operated ten (10) additional pure allopathic pain centers.

Chiropractic Physician - Charlotte, North Carolina - Helped develop a multidisciplinary and truly integrated healthcare facility. My responsibilities included the design and up fit of the chosen location, research and purchase of equipment for all providers (M.D., D.C., P.T., Traditional Chinese Physician, Massage Therapist and Clinical Psychologist) and day-to-day management responsibilities.

As the only chiropractic physician in a medically owned, multidisciplinary facility, it was my sole responsibility to educate not only the 50 medical physicians within our organization, but also physicians and patients within the local community. My clinical responsibilities included chiropractic patient care using a variety of chiropractic techniques. Because of the association

with our parent company, Southeast Anesthesiology/Southeast Pain Care, our patient mix was dominated by the chronically ill, many having cervical and/or lumbar fusions and a host of medical and surgical procedures prior to seeking alternative care.

COOPER CHIROPRACTIC CENTER

September 1998 – January 2000

A second-generation traditional chiropractic clinic that focused on correcting subluxations and promoting health utilizing the reduction of nerve interference (vitalistic model) and promotion of normal spinal motion (mechanistic model). The clinic director was Dr. Ronald Cooper, who was also one of my chiropractic mentors who taught his associates how to operate and run a chiropractic office, both from a business standpoint and a clinical standpoint. He trained his associates to treat upwards of 100 patients per day in one of the busiest chiropractic offices in the State of Kentucky.

Associate Chiropractic Physician - Somerset, Kentucky - As an associate doctor in a multi-doctor facility, my responsibilities were for complete patient care using the Palmer Package with an emphasis on Gonstead and Diversified. Additional responsibilities included performing all new patient exams, all established patient re-exams, all x-rays and x-ray analysis in a practice, which averaged approximately 1000+ patient visits per month.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Education

Bachelor of Science - Business Administration - Double Major - Management, Marketing - 1990
University of South Carolina, Columbia South Carolina

- Member of the South Carolina Gamecocks Football Team (1985 – 1988)

Pre-Medical Education – April 1993 to December 1993 Donnelly College, Kansas City, KS –
Premedical Requirements

Chiropractic Education – Doctor of Chiropractic – February 1998
Palmer College of Chiropractic, Davenport, IA

Chiropractic Preceptorship - December 1997 – February 1998
Advanced Chiropractic, Rock Island, IL

Techniques

Palmer Package with an emphasis on Gonstead and Diversified. Thompson, Activator, SOT I and II, Logan Basic, Cox Lumbar Distraction, Webster Technique, Physical Therapy I and II, ProAdjuster, Pulstar and Integrative Assessment Technique (IAT) – Muscle Testing Technique.

Publications

Co-authored chapter “Chiropractic and Gastroenterology” with Loren Marks, D.C., DACBN, for Gerry Mullen, M.D., who is the director of GI Nutritional Services at Johns Hopkins School of Medicine. Dr. Mullen’s book was published in June 2011 and is included in the “Dr. Andrew Weil Integrative Library.”